From: towernotifyinfo@fcc.gov

To: White Plains Cultural Resources
Subject: Section 106 Notification of Applicant/Consultant Recording SHPO/THPO"s Offline Response- Email ID #2175555
Date: Tuesday, February 21, 2017 10:45:36 AM

Thisisto notify you that the Applicant/Consultant has recorded the SHPO/THPO's offline
response for the following filing:

Date of Action: 02/21/2017

Response: Concur

Direct Effect: No Historic Propertiesin Area of Potential Effects (APE)

Visual Effect: No Historic Propertiesin Area of Potential Effects (APE)

Comment Text: SHPO did not respond within 30 days, concurrence assumed

File Number: 0007624857

TCNS Number: 149836

Purpose: New Tower Submission Packet

Notification Date: 7AM EST 01/19/2017

Applicant: Eco-Site, Inc.

Consultant: CBRE Telecom Advisory Services

Positive Train Control Filing Subject to Expedited Treatment Under Program Comment: No
Site Name: CT-0005

Site Address: 248 Hall Hill Road

Detailed Description of Project: TS61116613, new monopole,CT-0005
Site Coordinates: 42-0-9.3 N, 72-29-6.0 W

City: Somers

County: TOLLAND

State:CT

Lead SHPO/THPO: Connecticut Commission on Culture & Tourism

NOTICE OF FRAUDULENT USE OF SYSTEM, ABUSE OF PASSWORD AND
RELATED MISUSE

Use of the Section 106 system isintended to facilitate consultation under Section 106 of the
National Historic Preservation Act and may contain information that is confidential, privileged
or otherwise protected from disclosure under applicable laws. Any person having access to
Section 106 information shall use it only for itsintended purpose. Appropriate action will be
taken with respect to any misuse of the system.
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January 19, 2017

Daniel T. Forrest

CT SHPO

One Constitution Plaza, 2nd Floor
Hartford, CT 06103

Re:  Proposed Telecommunications Facility
“CT-0005"
248 Hall Road
Somers, Tolland County, CT
CBRE Project No.: TS61116613
E-106 File No.: 0007624857

Dear Mr. Forrest:

CBRE is writing on behalf of Eco-Site, Inc. to solicit your comments on a proposed
telecommunications facility at the above referenced address. As the Project is a federal
undertaking regulated by the Federal Communications Commission (FCC), it is being
reviewed under Section 106 of the National Historic Preservation Act for its impacts to
historic architectural and archaeological resources.

Please note that the FCC Form 620 submission package was mailed to your office on
January 18, 2017. On January 19, 2017, CBRE received a response from the Town of
Somers Director of Land Use and Engineer stating that “there are no registered historic
areas or properties that would be affected by this proposal.” The email response is
attached for your reference.

Please do not hesitate to contact me with any questions. Thank you for your time and
attention to this matter.

Sincerely,

Britta Tonn
Senior Architectural Historian



From: Jeff Bord

To: Tonn, Britta @ Burlington
Subject: CBRE Project No.: TS6116613
Date: Thursday, January 19, 2017 9:43:05 AM

In regards to the proposed construction of a 185-foot monopole in Somers, CT, there are no
registered historic areas or properties that would be affected by this proposal.

Jeffrey S. Bord P.E.,L.S.
Director of Land Use/Town Engineer
600 Main Street

Somers, CT 06071

860-763-8218

jbord@somersct.gov
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January 17,2017

Daniel T. Forrest
CT SHPO
One Constitution Plaza, 2™ Floor

Hartford, CT 06103

Re:  Proposed Telecommunications Facility
“CT-0005"
248 Hall Road
Somers, CT
CBRE Project No.: TS61116613

Dear Mr. Forrest:

CBRE is writing on behalf of Eco-Site, Inc. to solicit your comments on a proposed
telecommunications facility at the above referenced address. As the Project is a federal
undertaking regulated by the Federal Communications Commission (FCC), it is being
reviewed under Section 106 of the National Historic Preservation Act for its impacts to historic

architectural and archaeological resources.

The proposed facility will consist of new, 180-foot monopole telecommunications tower along
with the installation of ancillary equipment at the above referenced address.

Please do not hesitate to contact me with any questions.
Thank you for your time and attention to this matter.

Sincerely,

Britta Tonn
Senior Architectural Historian





